P wpn e

THE PLANNING, ZONING AND HISTORICAL APPROPRIATENESS COMMISSION
(PZHAC) WILL HOLD A REGULAR MEETING AT THE MESILLA TOWN HALL, 2231
AVENIDA DE MESILLA.

MONDAY NOVEMBER 21, 2022, AT 2:30 P.M.

AGENDA

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL AND DETERMINATION OF A QUORUM

CHANGES / APPROVAL OF AGENDA

PUBLIC INPUT

The public is invited to address the commission as allowed by the chair. You can also email your
comments to clerktreasurer@mesillanm.gov at least twenty-four (24) hours prior to the meeting.

APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA
Note: Items on the Consent Agenda, indicated by an asterisk (*), will be voted on with one motion
unless a commissioner requests that a specific item be removed for discussion.

a. *PZHAC MINUTES: October 17, 2022, Regular Meeting Minutes
b. *PZHAC MINUTES: November 7, 2022, Regular Meeting Minutes

INFORMATION FOR ADMINISTRATIVE APPOVALS

a. PZHAC Case #061482 — 2225 Calle de Colon submitted by Carlos Martinez to upgrade electric
service. Zoned: Historical Residential (HR)

b. PZHAC Case #061488 — 2532 Calle de Curra, Apt 4 & 5 submitted by Anthony Lucero to repair
stucco cracks and paint (no change in texture or color, repairs to match what is existing). Zoned:
Historical Residential (HR)

NEW BUSINESS

a. PZHAC Case #061469 — 2691 Calle de Principal submitted by Joseph Foster to rebuild/replace
rotting windows and door, build parapets to mask uneven roof line and roof equipment,
construction of pergola and a front entrance gate in existing wall (Phase 1). ZONED: Historical
Residential (HR)

b. PZHAC Case #061473 — 2630 Calle Segunda submitted by Jane/Paul Germani to install storage
shed. Zoned Historical Residential (HR)

c. PZHAC Case #061478- 2600 Avenida de Mesilla submitted by Palacio Bar to install a sidewalk
on north side of the building. Zoned: Historical Commercial (HC)

d. PZHAC Case #061483 — 2060 Calle de Parian submitted by Jerry Noe for Bader Jouda of
Tropical Dispensary LLC for a projecting 3 sq. ft. sign permit. Zoned: Historical Commercial
(HC)

e. PZHAC Case #061484 — 2869 Calle de Sur submitted by Micaela Cadena to install a solar
system. Zoned: Rural Farm (RF)

f. PZHAC Case #061486 — 2687 Calle de Parian submitted by William Mcllvaine to install a
privacy fence along property boundary. Zoned Historical Residential (HR)



mailto:clerktreasurer@mesillanm.gov

g. PZHAC Case #061487 — 2685 Calle de Parian submitted by William Mcllvaine to install a
privacy fence along property boundary. Zoned Historical Residential (HR)

h. PZHAC Case #061489 - 2380 Calle Principal/2210 Calle de Parian (Thunderbird) to replace 4
rolled windows and 2 rotted doors on the backside of the building. Windows will match existing
windows and doors will match existing metal doors. Zoned: Historical Commercial (HC)

8. COMMISSIONERS / STAFF COMMENTS
9. ADJOURNMENT

NOTICE
If you need an accommodation for a disability to enable you to fully participate in the hearing or meeting, please contact us at
524-3262 at least 48 hours prior to the meeting.

Posted on 11/18/2022 at the following locations: Town Hall - 2231 Avenida de Mesilla; Public Safety Building - 2670 Calle de
Parian; Mesilla Community Center - 2251 Calle de Santiago; Shorty’s Food Mart - 2290 Avenida de Mesilla; Ristraman - 2531
Avenida de Mesilla, and the U.S. Post Office - 2253 Calle de Parian.




co~NOU B WN =

DD DD WWWWWWWWWWNRNNNNRNRNRNRNDRNR P P R R R | e
WNROLOMNOOTUUDNWNPROVLRENDTIDRDRWNROLOLOONOOTUAWNRELOW

44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51

THE PLANNING, ZONING AND
HISTORICAL APPROPRIATENESS COMMISSION (PZHAC)
MONDAY OCTOBER 17, 2022, 6:00 PM

MINUTES
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
Commissioner Lucero led the Pledge of Allegiance.
ROLL CALL AND DETERMINATION OF QUORUM
Commissioner Jones, Walkinshaw, Lucero, Nevarez present. Commissioner Salas not present.
CHANGES/APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA
None

Motion to approve changes to the agenda was made by Commissioner Jones and seconded
by Commissioner Nevarez.

Roll Call Vote:

Commissioner Jones - yes
Commissioner Walkinshaw- yes
Commissioner Lucero- yes
Commissioner Nevarez- yes

PUBLIC INPUT
None
APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA

Administrative approvals to be part of consent agenda. Motion to move 6A, 6B, 6C and 6D
to be moved up to consent agenda due to reported error in the preparation of the agenda.
Motion to approve consent agenda was made by Commissioner Nevarez and seconded by
Commissioner Walkinshaw.

Roll Call Vote:
Commissioner Jones - yes
Commissioner Walkinshaw - Yes

PZHAC Regular Minutes October [7, 2022

Page I of 6



52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67
68
69
70
71
72
73
74
75
76
77
78
79
80
81
82
83
84
85
86
87
88
89
90
91
92
93
94
95
96
97
98
99
100
101
102

Commissioner Lucero - Yes
Commissioner Nevarez- Yes

Motion approved
NEW BUSINESS

a. PZHAC Case #061432- 3044 Snow Road submitted by Don and Allison Apodaca to install
windows and replace old windows. Zoned: Rural Farm (RF)

Motion to approve was presented by Commissioner Nevarez and seconded by
Commissioner Walkinshaw.

Staff presented facts of the case. Discussion followed with conditions added.

Roll Call Vote:

Commissioner Jones — Yes
Commissioner Walkinshaw — Yes
Commissioner Lucero — Yes
Commissioner Nevarez — Yes

Motion passed with conditions.

b. PZHAC Case #061434- 3380 McDowell Road submitted by Jordan and Bethany Carvalho to
retro frame new exterior windows. -Zoned: R1

Motion to approve was presented by Commissioner Jones and seconded by Commissioner
Nevarez.

Staff presented facts of the case. Discussion followed.

Roll Call Vote:

Commissioner Jones — Yes
Commissioner Walkinshaw — Yes
Commissioner Nevarez — Yes
Commissioner Lucero — Yes

Motion passed

¢. PZHAC Case #061456- 3038 Los Arenales submitted by Jerry Gonzalez to install HVAC
project on the residence. Zoned: Residential Agriculture (RA).

Motion to approve was presented by Commissioner Walkinshaw and seconded by
Commissioner Nevarez.

Staff presented facts of the case. Discussion followed.

Roll Call Vote:

Commissioner Jones — Yes
Commissioner Walkinshaw — Yes
Commissioner Lucero — Yes

PZHAC Regular Minutes October 17, 2022

Page 2 of 6



103
104
105
106
107
108
109
110
111
112
113
114
115
116
117
118
119
120
121
122
123
124
125
126
127
128
129
130
131
132
133
134
135
136
137
138
139
140
141
142
143
144
145
146
147
148
149
150
151
152
153

Commissioner Nevarez — Yes
Motion passed

d. PZHAC Case #061457 — 2415 Calle de Parian submitted Robert Reynolds to install a solar
project. Zoned: Historical Residential (HR)

Motion to approve was presented by Commissioner Walkinshaw and seconded by
Commissioner Nevarez.

Staff presented facts of the case. Discussion followed.

Roll Call Vote:

Commissioner Jones — Yes
Commissioner Walkinshaw - Yes
Commissioner Nevarez — Yes
Commissioner Lucero — Yes

Motion passed

e. PZHAC Case #061460 — 3380 McDowell Road submitted by Jordan and Bethany Carvalho
to install a 30x80 metal garage. Zoned: R1

Motion to approve was presented by Commissioner Jones and seconded by Commissioner
Nevarez.

Staff presented facts of the case. Discussion followed.

Roll Call Vote:

Commissioner Jones — Yes
Commissioner Walkinshaw — Yes
Commissioner Lucero — Yes
Commissioner Nevarez — Yes

Motion passed

f. PZHAC Case #061461 — 2190 Avenida de Mesilla submitted Emily Cano to replace three
windows. Zoned: Historical Commercial (HC)

Motion to approve was presented by Commissioner Nevarez and seconded by
Commissioner Jones.

Staff presented facts of the case. Discussion followed. Conditions added.

Roll Call Vote:

Commissioner Jones — Yes
Commissioner Walkinshaw — Yes
Commissioner Lucero — Yes
Commissioner Nevarez — Yes

Motion passed with conditions

PZHAC Regular Minutes October 17, 2022

Page 3 of 6



154
155
156
157
158
159
160
161
162
163
164
165
166
167
168
169
170
171
172
173
174
175
176
177
178
179
180
181
182
183
184
185
186
187
188
189
190
191
192
193
194
195
196
197
198
199
200
201
202
203
204

g. PZHAC Case #061469 — 2691 Calle de Principal submitted by Joseph Foster to
rebuild/replace windows, build parapets and construct pergola. Zoned: Historical
Commercial (HC)

Motion to approve was presented by Commissioner Nevarez and seconded by
Commissioner Walkinshaw.

Staff presented facts of the case. Discussion followed. Case postponed for additional
information to be included in the packet.

Motion to postpone presented by Commissioner Nevarez and seconded by Commissioner Jones.

Roll Call Vote:

Commissioner Jones — Yes
Commissioner Walkinshaw — Yes
Commissioner Lucero — Yes
Commissioner Nevarez — Yes

Motion passed — case postponed

h. PZHAC Case #061472 — 3041 Mesilla Verde Terrace submitted by William Keith Blazer to
add a garage, storage area with open carport. Zoned: Residential Agriculture (RA)

Motion to approve was presented by Commissioner Jones and seconded by Commissioner
Walkinshaw.

Staff presented facts of the case. Discussion followed.

Roll Call Vote:

Commissioner Jones — Yes
Commissioner Walkinshaw — Yes
Commissioner Lucero — Yes
Commissioner Nevarez — Yes

Motion passed

i. PZHAC Case #061475 —311 Capri Road submitted by Don Lindsey to replace existing roof.
Zoned: R1

Motion to approve was presented by Commissioner Walkinshaw and seconded by
Commissioner Jones.

Staff presented facts of the case. Discussion followed.

Roll Call Vote:

Commissioner Jones — Yes
Commissioner Walkinshaw — Yes
Commissioner Lucero — Yes
Commissioner Nevarez — Yes

PZHAC Regular Minutes October 17, 2022

Page 4 of 6



205
206
207
208
209
210
211
212
213
214
215
216
217
218
219
220
221
222
223
224
225
226
227
228
229
230
231
232
233
234
235
236
237
238
239
240
241
242
243
244
245
246
247
248
249
250
251
252
253
254
255

Motion passed

j. PZHAC Case #061476 — 311 Capri Road submitted by Don Lindsey to repair stucco from
roof replacement, color to match. Zoned: R1

Motion to approve was presented by Commissioner Nevarez and seconded by
Commissioner Walkinshaw.

Staff presented facts of the case. Discussion followed.

Roll Call Vote:

Commissioner Jones — Yes
Commissioner Walkinshaw — Yes
Commissioner Lucero — Yes
Commissioner Nevarez — Yes

Motion passed

k. STR Case #1034 — 1365 Snow Road submitted by Mitchell Enterprises, LLC for a short term
rental at this address. Zoned: Rural Farm (RF)

Motion to approve was presented by Commissioner Nevarez and seconded by
Commissioner Jones. ‘

Staff presented facts of the case. Discussion followed.

Roll Call Vote:

Commissioner Jones — No
Commissioner Walkinshaw — No
Commissioner Lucero — No
Commissioner Nevarez — No

Motion denied as there are no ordinances in place and no STR has been approved to date
for Rural Farm area or Rural Agricultural.

1. STR Case #1035 — 1363 Snow Road submitted by Mitchell Enterprises, LLC for a short term
rental at this address. Zoned: Rural Farm (RF)

Motion to approve was presented by Commissioner Nevarez and seconded by
Commissioner Jones.

Staff presented facts of the case. Discussion followed.
Motion to add Ianguage to support denial to be added to Case # 1034 and Case #1035.

Roll Call Vote:

Commissioner Jones — Yes
Commissioner Walkinshaw — Yes
Commissioner Lucero — Yes
Commissioner Nevarez — Yes

PZHAC Regular Minutes October 17, 2022

Page 5 of 6



256
257
258
259
260
261
262
263
264
265
266
267
268
269
270
271
272
273
274
275
276
277
278
279
280
281
282
283
284
285
286
287
288
289
290
291
292
293
294
295
296
297
298
299
300
301

Motion approved

Roll Call Vote:

Commissioner Jones ~ No
Commissioner Walkinshaw — No
Commissioner Lucero — No
Commissioner Nevarez — No

Motion as per STR is denied as there are no ordinances in place and no STR has been
approved to date for Rural Farm area or Rural Agricultural.

COMMISSIONERS/STAFF COMMENTS

Commissioner Nevarez stated that he previously attended a training that indicated you only go by
what is included in the packet which is why he has questions and comments. Commissioner
Lucero stated that the technical equipment does not work well and if some want to use it then
it should be worked on to ensure it works well and everyone can hear and be heard. Mr.
Padilla announced this will be his last week with the Town of Mesilla. Mr. Padilla thanked
everyone and expressed the joy he has had working with everyone. Commissioner Nevarez
thanked Mr. Padilla for all the work he has done as it was a learning curve to come on the job
and he has done a tremendous job with various improvements. He stated that he personally
appreciates the work he has done. Commissioner Lucero wished Mr. Padilla well and
thanked him for the work he has done with the Town of Mesilla. Mr. Maese stated he
appreciates the guidance he has received from Mr. Padilla regarding the packets as they are
quite thick.

8. ADJOURNMENT
Meeting adjourned at 7:14 p.m.

APPROVED THIS 21" DAY OF NOVEMBER 2022.

Yolanda Lucero
Chair

ATTEST:

Rani Bush
Town Clerk-Treasurer

PZHAC Regular Minutes October 17, 2022

Page 6 of 6



coNO UL B WN B

THE PLANNING, ZONING AND
HISTORICAL APPROPRIATENESS COMMISSION (PZHAC)
MONDAY NOVEMBER 7, 2022, 2:30 PM

MINUTES
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
Chair Lucero led the Pledge of Allegiance.
ROLL CALL AND DETERMINATION OF QUORUM

Chair Lucero - Present

Commissioner Jones — Not Present
Commissioner Nevarez - Present
Commissioner Salas - Not Present
Commissioner Walkinshaw - Not Present

There was not a quorum. Therefore, the rest of the agenda couldn’t be addressed.
PUBLIC INPUT

William Mcllvaine, 2685 & 2687 Calle de Parian — His permits were the last two on the agenda.
He has a contractor ready to start work tomorrow. Mayor Barraza will research them to see if an
administrative approval can be done on them.

COMMISSIONERS/STAFF COMMENTS

Commissioner Nevarez mentioned a vacation rental on 2832 Erminda. Mayor Barraza
commented that the Town is discovering more and more short-term rentals popping up. Per code,
they are only allowed in the Historical Commercial and Historical Residential zones and the
owner must have a business registration. The Town is working on how to notify owners who are
not following code.

Commissioner Nevarez asked for two weeks notices about meeting times so he can get the time
off work which he has recently started again.

Mayor Barraza commented that the 2-year terms of the commissioners need to be reset. The
terms for two of the commissioners that expire next year will be extended to December 31, 2023.
The term of the other three have already expired. They will be extended until December 31,
2022. She invited the commissioners to submit a letter of interest if they would like to be

PZHAC Regular Minutes November 7, 2022

Page 1 of 2



52 reappointed. It will also be advertised to the public. This will make it easier to track and have the
53 terms staggered properly.

54

55 5. ADJOURNMENT

56

57 Meeting adjourned at 2:40 p.m.

58

59

60 APPROVED THIS 21" DAY OF NOVEMBER 2022.
61

62

63

64

65 Yolanda Lucero
66 Chair
67

68

69  ATTEST:

70

71

72

73  RaniBush

74 Town Clerk-Treasurer

PZHAC Regular Minutes November 7, 2022
Page 2 of 2



BOARD ACTION FORM
AGENDA DATE
PZHAC: November 21, 2022 BOT:

ITEM: PZHAC Case #061469 — 2691 Calle de Principal submitted by Joseph Foster to rebuild/replace
rotting windows and door, build parapets to mask uneven roof line and roof equipment, construction of
pergola and a front entrance gate in existing wall (Phase 1). ZONED: Historical Residential (HR)

BACKGROUND AND ANALYSIS:

The applicants are proposing to repair/replace rotting windows and doors, build parapets to mask
uneven roof line and to mask roof equipment, construct a pergola and front entrance gate in
existing wall. This application and all supporting documents were reviewed and approved by
Architectural Styles Committee. It is determined that the proposed application is acceptable and
meets all applicable Town codes, the application should continue based on finding stated below.

MUNICIPAL TOWN CODE:
This application falls under the ordinance MTC Chapter(s) 18.33 and 18.40
SUPPORTING INFORMATION:

e Application

e Dwelling pictures

e Survey

¢ Site Plan and sample work

PZHAC ACTION:
The PZHAC may:

1. Recommend approval of this case with findings stated above.
2. Recommend approval of this case with findings stated above and conditions.
3. Deny the application.

BOT OPTIONS:










siaAed Mmau |[eisu|
94N312NJ31S 3Ul1SIXS Ydlew O] paJ0oj0d 34 |[IM 022N1S MaU ||V

*24n10n.41s Sunsixa yolew
01 022N1S pue ulyleays gsO Yim awel} gxg JO paldnIisuod aq |[Im siadeded .

'199) €T Uey] Ssa| g [|IM s3adesed Yiim JOOodJ JO YSIay WNWIXBIA

JsIvYle EJ|ISSN PIO,,
anoJsdwi 01 Juawdinba Joou pue aul| JooJ UsAB3UN YSew 0} s1adeled ppy

MOPUIM
JBeJIWIS Y1IM 3Snoy JO Juod) 1e mopulm pauled 3uiddes/paliod aoe|day

apeys Joj ejodiad m yT X p,ZT
p[INg pue S100p YduaJd4 Yilm asnoy JO Jead 1@ MOpuUIM Suijjod aoe|day

S100p USpPOOM 3nbljue /m a1e8 1uody paydie sapIm i PPV

pa19|dW0) ag 0] Ss1daloid



92U3pISal
Adewad uno aq ||Im |edidulid 3||eD) uo 303(04d UOIILI01SDS MBU UINQ

Aepp ss04) AJOH 00€ 1e J91ud)
189419y SS04) A|OH JOJ B1ISED JO UOI1ONJISU0D Suisiaiadns Ajaualin) .

adnjepeno ap 9||e) 8817 18 1IN0 pue 3pISul UoI1el0lsal 913|dwo)
Peoy s||IH >2e|d 0600T e e}iSed }bs 00/ 40 p|ing Jol4a1ul 9319|dwWo) .
eaJe sadnJ) se/e||ISIA @y3 ul
109[04d UOI130NJ3SUOD P|O/UOIIONIISUOI MBU YJ4NO4 JNO SI SIY] e

92U3lIadXa UOIIONJISUOD JO SIe3A OF

RlEIPElNE



e11SeD) peoy s||IH oejd 0600T ‘T 9|dwex]




2dnjepeno ap 3||e) 881 1z d|dwex3






SI7° 58 HE

067 A

=3ERDL
@ 2 RE3IAE FCUND (WDCAM

+07ES:
ZLed] ZONE 6% AREAS JETERK “ED "0 BE CUTSIDZ 5C-YEAR
ST E SN, A% IFE WA O JERTIN IR G REYW SFI LU B

SHEE ICTES 3Y OV SLAVEYIRG NS, LICENSE S HNS,

AL GORMERS SET ARE %' IRDH 300S WTH 172 8710
0275 GTAMPID #10076. ALL IRCY ROCS DR MONUVTHTS
SOLIRD, T ETAMPED S18074. UM _ESE OTFERIEZ
MOTED CEEC BESRINGS ARD STANGEE AKD FIELD BEARIN:
AME JISTANCES 2RE TRZ BAME

SOALED 10 B0

e e

P8 i 2k =

n

}

PROPERTY OWNER: R 2 IF UCTOMAS #2821 LT

PROPERTY LOCATION: 1G5 CE B It
ACCOUNT NUMBER: R4 1172
PARCEL MUMBER: 4206137264532

1o

PLAT OF SURVEY SHOWING THE LOCATION OF IMIPROYVEMENTS ONA
0.0690 ACRE TRACT N SECTION 25, T.235., R 1E, N.M P.M4, CGF THE
U.5 R.S. SURVEYS BEIRG PART OF USRS TRACT 11A42
TOWN OF MEEILLA
00HA ANA COUNTY, NEW MERGQ

é\lw k—g

HEHRY & AGALAMEZ

% ‘,_‘LQ("H. 4 DETS
j 63 = EITE

[RRANR:N

LFE N A2
E2E 3 3Y4TON
FZL0 BY: EFHAYIC

D E., SR

S5

I




PHYSICAL MAILING
1985 Calle De Colon : P.O. BOX 1570
) Mesilla NM, 88046 - Mesilla NM, 88046

SURVEYING info@moysurveying.com

est. 1904 {575) 525-9683 F: (575} 524-3238
WA, MOoYSUrveying.com

AUGUST 22, 2022
DESCRIPTION OF A 0.069 ACRE TRACT

Tract1

A tract of land situate in in the Town of Mesilla, Dofia Ana County, New Mexico in Section 25,
T.23S., R.1E., N.M.P.M. of the U.S.R.S. Surveys. Being part of U.S.R.S. Tract 11A-62 and more
particularly described as follows to wit:

Beginning at an iron rod found on the North line of Calle De Cura and on the East line of Calle
De Principal for the Southwest corner of this tract herein described, being IDENTICAL to the
Southwest corner of U.S.R.S. Tract 11A-62;

Thence from POINT OF BEGINNING, leaving the North line of said Calle De Cura, along the East
line of said Calle De Principal, N 38° 34' 37" W for a distance of 36.31 feet to an iron rod found
for the Northwest corner of this tract;

Thence leaving the East line of said Calle De Principal, N 51° 22' 51" E for a distance of 26.40
feet to an angle point on this tract;

Thence S 37° 58' 54" E for a distance of 6.14 feet to an angle point on this tract;

Thence N 50° 52' 56" E for a distance of 60.16 feet to an iron rod found on the West line of Calle
De Guadalupe for the Northeast corner of this tract;

Thence along the West line of said Calle De Guadalupe, $39° 03' 57" E for a distance of 35.28
feet to an iron rod found on the North line of said Calle De Cura for the Southeast corner of this
tract;

Thence leaving the West line of said Calle De Guadalupe, along the North line of said Calle De
Cura, S 54° 24' 20" W a distance of 86.91 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING, containing 0.069

Job #22-0543
am




Q

S39°03' 57"k 3528

.

i
e
e

o

DIAIS JBJILIS M eV

AMCRUIAA P10y So8|doy

5
1000 Y2uaid 9 M

MOPUIA, pa110Y SoBjday

oo
SV

*

@

T
»
™~

51000 anbiuy
gnog/m
AemAliuz

paydiy
SRIM 7 PRV




Replace Rotted Window

w’ & French Door

Add 4 Wide Arched
Entryway w/Double
Antigue Doors

Add

Pe

r

(23
o

ola







A%WE TFI.DWEN W-2500 WOOD |
, WINDOWS & DOORS CLAD-WOOD WINDOW
CASEMENT
TABLE OF CONTENTS
Product information - .
GEneral INfOMMALON. ...t e e e s e et er e e e e satrabenaeaasaeae e s e nnaes 2
Lite CUL INTOrMAtION ...vvi v e e b e a e st be s e s ae s r e e s e s saarae shn 3
UNIE SHZIMG ettt ettt s e et s s es s eas e stte s sb bt saseebsnbeemt b e s sa s s ahmdaams a2 rbbe e as b coabtes e eaensens 4
Handing & OPeration......uc e v icieiiree ettt res s e s e s sbbe e e s be s sres s es e sane b e e srere e 5
Options
Divided Lite OPlIONS .....ovviieieeiiiie it sttt e e s 6
Trm & SHINOSE OPHONS ..o e e a e etbr e sbea e s s enas eneeanbeenanes 7
Jamb Extender and Prep for Stool Options..........cecveeeneennann, e e ebe b ar e e a s rr e s rr e rane 8
MUITON OPHIONS ..covi i e e e s e e e str s erteassere e s rebeenersrasseeessareenns 9
Sizing Details
Operator Min-Max Sizing.........cc.oceeeevvvnvnnnnnn e hererenhEereeraretbeatea b besesiantbe e e Raeeesiaareeeesararbeesare 10
Section Details
Qperator.
RV Y5 (o= LT =Yl (Lo F O SO OO 11
HOTIZONIAE SECHON ... ..viccit et e e be et e s s e s s st kbr e esaeateesianarssbeaaacnavssvees 12
Picture: ,
VEMICAI SECHON ......cvieeiv e e e et e e e ettt trr e teseae s s b eeneasaasaresseranes 13
HOMZONEA! SOOI .. ittt certr vttt et es s b ress s abesesearasen e s ennsrenssen 14

Architectural Design Manual Product specifications may change without notice.
November 2017 Questions? Consult JELD-WEN customer service. 1



JELWEN | W-2500 WOOD

WINDOWS & DOORS CLAD-WOOD WINDOW
CASEMENT

GENERAL INFORMATION

f
Ii
=

:I.!: -+ N
L L

W-2500 Clad Casement windows are available with left or right hand
operation, or stationary (non-venting). Operating mechanism
includes corrosion resistant steel hinges and dual arm roto-type
operator with hardened steel gears and operating arms. Sash locks
are concealed unison type with an exposed locking lever and
escutcheon plate. There are several interior hardware finish options.
Refer to the Specifications for finish options. An‘optional traditional
sash can be specified in this window. Refer to the cross sections for
more details.

Multiple Assemblies
W-2500 Clad Casement windows may be muiled above, below, or beside other

clad casement windows, or other clad window products. Factory assembled
mulls are limited in height (100"), width (150").

Architectural Design Manual Product specifications may change without notice. . Scale: NTS
November 2017 Questions? Consult JELD-WEN customer service. 2



JELD'WEN.

WINDOWS & DOORS

LITE CUT INFORMATION

W-2500 WOOD
CLAD-WOOD WINDOW
CASEMENT

W-2500 Clad Casement windows are available with 7/8" removable grilles, 7/8" beaded SDL,
5/8" flat GBG, or 23/32" contour GBG. Standard lite cuts are rectangular.

Lite Cut Options

Special lite cut patterns can include a
wide variety of straight line and radius
patterns. The illustrations shown
here represent just a few of the
possibilities. Rectangular, horizontal,
vertical and Prairie lite patterns are
available in all standard size clad
casement windows. Uneven,
diamond, radius and Gothic lite cuts
are available, subject to approval.
Approvals are based on the ability to
fulfill the design requirement while
maintaining the construction integrity
of the finished product.

Bar Alignment

Alignment of divided lite muntin bars from one
window to the next is often required by fine
architectural design. Wood grilles, Grilles Between
the Glass, grilles, and Simulated Divided Lites may

be specified with muntin bars aligned.

Rectangular Horizontal Prairie

Diamod

ﬁl

Uneven

Architectural Design Manual
November 2017

Product specifications may change without notice.
Questions? Consult JELD-WEN customer service.

Scale: NTS
3



W-2500 WOOD
CLAD-WOOD WINDOW
CASEMENT

UNIT SIZING

General Notes:

Unit size is always the maximum size
of the window with or without trim and
does not include nail fin.

Masonry Opening:

Masonry opening is always 1/2" over

(height and width) the unit size or the
" outside of the trim of the window.

Rough Opening:
Rough opening is always 3/4" over _—
frame size of the window.

' ] Vertical Sections (w/ Sill Nose)

I C | Trim Option Dimension|Frame +
" Horizontal Sections - Brickmoud ~ D 11318

Trim Option Dimension|Frame + Adams Casing | E ] 3516"

Brickmould ' A 3 3 1/2" Flat Casing F 3 5/16"

pamsCasng | B | &

3 1/2" Flat Casing . C 8"

Architectural Design Manual Scale: NTS

Product specifications may change without notice.
November 2017 Questions? Consult JELD-WEN customer service, 4



WS

W-2500 WOOD

BOORS CLAD-WOOD WINDOW

HANDING & OPERATION

CASEMENT

= I
—t I B
—>\;\i\.~ /‘5/—;/4
|
Left Right
Hand Hand
] ]
" Operator ' Operator
Casement Unit Handing:
Unit Handing is defined (from the exterior) as
the direction the sash opens.
Architectural Design Manual Scale: NTS

November 2017

Product specifications may change without notice.
Questions? Consult JELD-WEN customer service.

5



W-2500 WOOD
CLAD-WOOD WINDOW
CASEMENT

DIVIDED LITE OPTIONS

—] et 1 /8" —= /8"

5/8" 11/16"

5/8" Grille 23/32" Grille

) fe———1/8"

A i
{] N
7/8" 5/8"
@ Ula 4
g
14" == e+ —fot e 174"
7/8" SDL
Architectural Design Manual Scale: 1'-0"=1'-0"

Product specifications may change without notice.
November 2017 Questions? Consult JELD-WEN customer service. 6



WEN, W-2500 WOOD

WINDOWS & DOORS CLAD-WOOD WINDOW
CASEMENT

TRIM & SILL NOSE OPTIONS

11/2"
—11/4" *

1.3/8"

Standard Brickmould

15/16"

3 1/2" Flat
Casing

1/2" e
5/16"
T L 1116" [
~I13/4"|<— I

— 21/4" L’—

H H « 1t L] 1F
Architectural Design Manual Product specifications may change without notice. Scale: 3"=1'-0

November 2017 Questions? Consult JELD-WEN customer service, 7



W-2500 WOOD
CLAD-WOOD WINDOW
CASEMENT

WINDowq & DOORS

JAMB EXTENDER AND PREP FOR STOOL OPTIONS

4 9/16" Wall
et 1/8" ot 1 1/8" .
~— 9/16" | ~— 9/16" | r’:l Hdhe
13/8" 13/8" | 1 3/16"
4 9/16" 4 9/16" 4 3/8"
3 3/16" 3 3/16" 3 3/16"
ZA
Standard 4/4 Standard 4/4 Standard
Jamb Extender Jamb Extender 5/4 Jamb
with 9/16" Kerf Extender
Option
6 9/16" Wall
11/8" —=
--I 9/16"
—el ] 1/8"
N s 0/16" 11/8"
i g R e ¥
4 3/4"
3 3/8"
33/16"
7 15/16'
6 9/16'1— . - 63/8" 1 __
3 3/16" 3 3/1¢6" 3 3/16"
Standard 4/4 7 15/16" Wall Max 1-PC Standard 5/4
Jamb Extender Jamb Extender Jamb Extender
Architectural Design Manual Product specifications may change without notice. Scale: NTS
November 2017 Questions? Consult JELD-WEN customer service.

8



W-2500 WOOD
CLAD-WOOD WINDOW

CASEMENT
MULLION OPTIONS
fa— 4 7/16" — et 4 7/16" ——s=]
- 2 516" |=— —=] 2 5/16" |=—
] 1 | ] 4 |
Twin Operating Casement Operating Casement with
Stationary Casement
{ ;
2 516" 2 5/16"
A\ “ 41/2" 4 1/16"
8 ?% f Qﬁ }
L2 I
Operating Casement with Radius over Casement
Stationary Casement
4 1/16" —=
2 516" [=—
o el |
: i
2 5/16"
4 1/16"
] g |
Direct Set Picture next to Casement Direct Set Picture over Casement
and/or and/or
Direct Set Geo next to Casement Direct Set Geo over Casement
Architectural Design Manual Scale: 3"=1'-0"

Product specifications may change without notice.
November 2017 Questions? Consult JELD-WEN customer service. 9



W-2500 WOOD
$ & DOORS CLAD-WOOD WINDOW
' CASEMENT

WINDO

MIN-MAX SIZING

72“
30"
! 20" ! ! 36" .

Standard widths for the W-2500 Clad Casement Window:
20u, 2411’ 28", 30!1’ 36!!.

Standard heights for the W-2500 Clad Casement Window:
30||, 36", 40"’ 44“’ 48", 54“’ 56", 60", 64", 66", 72n'

Architectural Design Manual Scale: NTS

Product specifications may change without notice.
November 2017 Questions? Consult JELD-WEN customer service. 10



W-2500 WOOD
DOORS CLAD-WOOD WINDOW
CASEMENT

WS &

OPERATOR - VERTICAL SECTION

51316"

—= 1 1/4" e 4 916" ———

=\
1 1516" i] \ 1 1*/8"
Pa { 15/8"

f

1 3/167' ) ‘B.r_

3/8"

) g
£ & 8 €
g 5 5 » 2
N Q s O
5 § AL 3 E =
® E y s & 2
T O 0] L o]
' o5 o
©
(@]
Aoy
7
13/16"
| 2 3/8"
u ALl
qn S 11/8
=k $
38"y
11/4" 49/16" l
. 513/16"
Architectural Design Manual Product specifications may change without notice. Scale: 6" =1'-0"

November 2017 Questions? Consult JELD-WEN customer service, 11




jEL WEN W-2500 WOOD

WINDOWS DOORS CLAD-WOOD WINDOW
CASEMENT

OPERATOR - HORIZONTAL SECTION

} Rough Opening y

3/8" Frame Size 3/8"
a1 1/2" Screen Size 11/2" ~=
—= 11/8" = ' Lot 1 1/8" |t
\h i)
4 9/16" ‘ X 4 9/16"

— =1

11/4" g 11/4"
A

LS 13/16"

-1 1 3/16" Daylight Opening 1 23/16" |w=— 513/16"

—=i11/16" Sash Size 1 e

» . A e 4L
Architectural Design Manual Product specifications may change without notice. Scale: 6"=1'-0
November 2017 Questions? Consult JELD-WEN customer service. 12




W-2500 WOOD
CLAD-WOOD WINDOW

. q ; B P ®
NDOWS & DOORS

CASEMENT
PICTURE - VERTICAL SECTION
' 513/16"
11/4" [ 4 9/16" —————
| ag |
"
1 11/8"
13/16" )
g
2 g €
@ g,_ » X
w 0 A GE> 2
= = ¥ © =]
I L3
(7] = i
]
0O
11/4" |f+———4 9/16" —————=] l
i 513/16"
Architectural Design Manual Product specifications may change without notice. Scale: 6" = 1" _10-.
3

Questions? Consult JELD-WEN customer service.

November 2017



JEL W-2500 WOOlj

WINDOWS & DOORS CLAD-WOOD WINDOW
CASEMENT

PICTURE - HORIZONTAL SECTION

f : Rough Opening =
3/8"" Frame Size l‘ 3/8"

— 11/8" = | e 11/8" fo—

4 9/16"

=1

11/4" 1 1/4"

-5 13/16" —=1 1 3/16" Daylight Opening 1 3/16" f=— 513/16" -

el Sash Size - 1" -

N . la A" = 1' . A"
Architectural Design Manual Product specifications may change without notice. Scale: 6 -0

November 2017 Questions? Consult JELD-WEN customer seivice. 14



— o
— N.ﬂ
liffif!lfffil uu-...
ONIHLVYIHS JOOMATd .f 82 7 ﬁ
30¥4HNS TIVAM HOIR3LX3 e - -
NIV HLIM HSN1d HSINIE) S4I3 3avN9 WILNIAISIY L2 = e A8
ONILSIXT HOLYIN 'd¥D 13dvyvd ONY ¥3ddnds 9z &% =
31v14.9%.2180 ST e gy
(TTVA L3V 0 JOL ONY ve— ™ Pl
30%<4 JAISNI) YII¥EYE FHNLSIOW ¥IA0 ONILLIN — T
CDONLS / A HILSYId HON3ILX3 ¥Y3AC O22NLS 32 =% S
ONIHLYIHS GOOMATd .S €2 /
'0°0 .91 @ SAN1S gOOM .9 X .2 2T
(§Z—

s|leraq 1adeled



peoy s|'H 32e|d 0600T leg QUIA 28ejul

‘S|jlem agope
Suisixa 01 pa1jog NIyl 3q ||Im e]0343d 'S1|oq Se| paziueAjes 0T X ,% YHM paJndas a4 ||Im
SESIA pue s[2gJ402 ‘sweaq ‘s150d "[9AeIS YyUM pajjiy pue ssjoy dasp g ul13s 24 [|im s3sod 0T

-do1 Uo se||I1e| pue (s493uad g) SeSIA ‘S|9gJ0d Y1IM UOI1dNJISUOD weaq pue 3sod JO 3SISuUod
[IIM 3] "PeOY S||IH Xo|g 0600T 1 pue Jeg auip 28eIUIA Y3 O} 3ING SM JeYM 03 Jejiuis AIan
aq |Im pue ysiy 8 X dasp ,zT X apIM ,pT 949 ||IM 24n30NJ1S 3y} JO Jeal ay3 je ejogiad syl .

£|038J9d
























BOARD ACTION FORM
AGENDA DATE
PZHAC: November 21, 2022 BOT:

ITEM: PZHAC Case #061473 — 2630 Calle Segunda submitted by Jane/Paul Germani to install
storage shed. Zoned Historical Residential (HR)

BACKGROUND AND ANALYSIS: The applicants propose to install an 8’ x 6’ wooden storage
shed behind the house. It is determined that the proposed application is acceptable ad meets all
applicable Town codes, the application should continue based on finding stated below.

MUNICIPAL TOWN CODE:
This application falls under the ordinance MTC Chapter(s) 18.33, 18.35.060

SUPPORTING INFORMATION:

e Application

e Plot plan

o Customer quote
e Paint sample

PZHAC ACTION:
The PZHAC may:

1. Recommend approval of this case with findings stated above.
2. Recommend approval of this case with findings stated above and conditions.
3. Deny the application.










W

)
v

A

|

g

\§
o5E

kS
o
.
o









NEXMLL

&8
B in kR el el

Home Page

New Mexico E-Services for Contractor Licensing

License Company Name Principal Place of
Number -ompany ) Business Address
1777 S. HARRISON
¢ 33620 TUFF SHED, INC.

ST, #600

Back to search pagel

City, Zip

DENVER, 80210

11—
Expiry Date Status
12/31/2023 Active

Copyright 2000-2022 PSI. ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.Version 2.10.0.5






BOARD ACTION FORM
AGENDA DATE
PZHAC: November 21, 2022 BOT:

ITEM: PZHAC Case #061478 — 2600 Avenida de Mesilla submitted by Palacio Bar to install a
sidewalk on north side of the building. Zoned: Historical Commercial (HC)

BACKGROUND AND ANALYSIS: The applicants propose to install sidewalk on northside of
building for the purpose of water drainage to keep water off the adobe wall. This application and
all supporting documents were reviewed and approved by Architectural Styles Committee. It is
determined that the proposed application is acceptable and meets all applicable Town codes. The
application should continue based on finding stated below.

MUNICIPAL TOWN CODE:
This application falls under the ordinance MTC Chapter(s) 12 & 18.

SUPPORTING INFORMATION:

e Application
e Picture
e Rendering Plans

PZHAC ACTION:
The PZHAC may:

1. Recommend approval of this case with findings stated above.
2. Recommend approval of this case with findings stated above and conditions.
3. Deny the application.

BOT OPTIONS:













BOARD ACTION FORM
AGENDA DATE
PZHAC: November 21, 2022 BOT:

ITEM: PZHAC Case #061483 — 2060 Calle de Parian submitted by Jerry Noe for Bader Jouda of
Cannabis Tropic LLC for a projecting sign permit. Zoned: Historical Commercial (HC)

BACKGROUND AND ANALYSIS: The applicants propose to install business sign outside
over doorways 28°°x18”’in size double sided black with green text with gold outline. This
application and all supporting documents were reviewed and approved by Architectural Styles
Committee. It is determined that the proposed application is acceptable ad meets all applicable
Town codes. The application should continue based on finding stated below.

MUNICIPAL TOWN CODE:
This application falls under the ordinance MTC Chapter(s) 18.65.150

SUPPORTING INFORMATION:

e Application
e Plans
¢ Color Rendering

PZHAC ACTION:
The PZHAC may:

1. Recommend approval of this case with findings stated above.
2. Recommend approval of this case with findings stated above and conditions.
3. Deny the application.

BOT OPTIONS:







Tropical Dispensary Sign Permit Application

(2) Small Wood Hanging Signs -- 28 IN Width x 18 IN Height =
Sign Location - Above Each Entrance Door

Same Historic Hanging Sign Mount Attached to Exterior Wall
Each Sign Double Side

Word Text — Green W / White or Gold Text Outline

Wood Sign Finish — Dark Satin Wood Stain

Measurements:

8 FT Side Walk to Bottom of Sign

Side Walk Width 48 IN / Sign Width 28 IN

(2) Pictures Attached










BOARD ACTION FORM
AGENDA DATE
PZHAC: November 21, 2022 BOT:

ITEM: PZHAC Case #061484 — 2869 Calle de Sur submitted by Micaela Cadena to install a solar
system. Zoned: Rural Farm (RF)

BACKGROUND AND ANALYSIS: The applicants propose to install a 9 modules roof
mounted photovoltaic system. This application and all supporting documents were reviewed and
approved by Architectural Styles Committee. It is determined that the proposed application is
acceptable and meets all applicable Town codes. The application should continue based on
finding stated below.

MUNICIPAL TOWN CODE:
This application falls under the ordinance MTC Chapter(s) 18.20.

SUPPORTING INFORMATION:

e Application

e Site Plans

e Solar Smart Living Contract
e Unirac Specs and Reports

PZHAC ACTION:
The PZHAC may:

1. Recommend approval of this case with findings stated above.
2. Recommend approval of this case with findings stated above and conditions.
3. Deny the application.

BOT OPTIONS:































Roof Area 1: Array 1

Portrait Modules - Rails Running Across Slope (for rails with attachments > 3)

SOLARMOUNT STANDARD ZONE 1 ZONE 2 ZONE3 MAXIMUM POINT LOADS [LBS] ZONE 1 ZONE 2 ZONE 3
RAIL SPANS [IN]

Up -142.8 -271.0 -215.5
DESIGN SPAN 48 48 24

Down 177.2 177.2 88.6
Max Cantilever 16 16 8

Downslope 13.2 13.2 6.6
Max Span 117 74 47

Lateral 9.3 93 4.6
ZONES ZONE 1 ZONE 2 ZONE 3 Tributary Area [ft2] 13.2 13.2 6.6
NO OF RAILS 2 2 2 ROOF PITCH: 5o
DESIGN PRESSURES [PSF] ZONE 1 ZONE 2 ZONE 3
Up -10.8 -20.5 -32.6
Down 13.4 134 13.4
Downslope 1.0 1.0 1.0
Lateral 0.7 0.7 0.7
Portrait Medules - Rails Running Acrass Slope (for rails with attachments <= 3)
SOLARMOUNT STANDARD ZONE 1 ZONE 2 ZONE 3 MAXIMUM POINT LOADS [LBS] ZONE 1 ZONE 2 ZONE 3
RAIL SPANS [IN]

Up -142.8 -271.0 -215.5
DESIGN SPAN 48 48 24

Down 177.2 177.2 88.6
Max Cantilever 16 16 8

Downslope 13.2 13.2 6.6
Max Span 17 68 43

Lateral 9.3 9.3 4.6
ZONES ZONE 1 ZONE 2 ZONE 3 Tributary Area [ft2] 13.2 13.2 6.6
NO OF RAILS 2 2 2 ROOF PITCH: 5o
DESIGN PRESSURES [PSF] ZONE1 ZONE 2 ZONE 3
Up -10.8 -20.5 -32.6
Down 134 134 13.4
Downslope 1.0 1.0 1.0
Lateral 0.7 0.7 0.7



Clamp Checks

ZONES

CONNECTION-TYPE

Up Load
Check

Side Load
Check

Lateral Load
Check

N/A stands for not applicable

End-End

N/A

oK

N/A

OK

N/A

OK

ZONE1

End-Mid

234

OK

22

OK

15

OK

Mid-Mid

234

oK

22

oK

15

OK

End-End

N/A

OK

N/A

OK

N/A

oK

ZONE 2

End-Mid

N/A

OK

N/A

OK

N/A

OK

Mid-Mid

N/A

OK

N/A

OK

N/A

OK

End-End

N/A

oK

N/A

oK

N/A

OK

ZONE 3

End-Mid

N/A

oK

N/A

OK

N/A

OK

Mid-Mid

N/A

oK

N/A

OK

N/A

OK



SOLARMOUNT Flush Product Assumptions

Limitations of Responsibility: It is the user's responsibility to ensure that inputs are correct for your specific project.
Unirac is not the solar, electrical, or building engineer of record and is not responsible for the solar, electrical, or
building design for this project.

Allowable spans and resulting point loads are subject to the following conditions:

[o N R e B R T

. Building Height < 60 ft unless otherwise specified.

. Roof Slope 2 1.2°

. Maximum rail cantilever < 1/3 of selected span.

. Occupancy/Risk Category = Il unless otherwise specified.

. ASCE 7-05: Basic Wind Speed: 85-170 mph (IBC 2006/ASCE 7-05). Wind Exposure: B, Cor D.

. ASCE 7-10: Basic Wind Speed: 95-190 mph (IBC 2012/ASCE 7-10). Wind Exposure: B, Cor D.

. ASCE 7-16: Basic Wind Speed: 85-190 mph (IBC 2018/ASCE 7-16). Wind Exposure: B, Cor D.

. Ground Snow Load: 0-100 psf. (Reduction can be input if this is acceptable with your local building authority). Results are based on

uniform snow loading and do not consider unbalanced, drifting, and sliding conditions.

. Dead Load < 5 psf (includes PV Modules and Racking).
10.
11.
12,

Maximum PV Module Length: 85 in.

Seismic: Installations must be in seismic site class A, B, C, or D as defined in IBC 2006/ASCE 7-05.

Intermediary Span Distances: Roof attachment point [oads be reduced linearly if the installed distance between the attachments is less
than the selected span. For example, if the spacing is half the amount shown in the results, then the point loads may also be reduced by
half.

. Spans greater than 96 in.: While our products are valid for greater spans in many instances, we do not recommend this mounting

configuration. Typical residential roofs are not designed for the larger point loads that might result from such excessive spans and we
recommend final design by a licensed professional engineer of responsible charge.

Pitched Roof Solutions (Flush Mounted Solutions):

Modules are parallel to the roof surface and within 10 in, of it.
Allowable roof pitch: 1.2°-45°. (SM is not fire tested for sloped of < 2:12, please check with your AH] if this is acceptable.)
Building has a monoslope roof with a slope < 3°, a gable roof < 45°, or a hip roof < 27°.



























al U N | RAC Unirac Code-Compliant Installation Manual

CLICKSYS Rail System

10 year limited Product Warranty

Unirac, Inc., warrants to the original purchaser

(“Purchaser”) of product(s) that it manufactures
(“Product” at the original installation site that

the Product shall be free from defects in material
and workmanship for a period of ten (10) years,
from the earfier of ) the date the instailation of
the Product is completed, or 2) 30 days after the

purchase of the Product by the original Purchaser.

The Warranty does not apply to any foreign
residue deposited on the finish. All installations

in corrosive atmospheric conditions are excluded.

This Warranty does not cover damage to the
Product that occurs during its shipment, storage,
or installation.

Glossary

This Warranty shall be VOID if installation of the
Product is not performed in accordance with
Unirac’s written installation instructions and
design specifications therein, or if the Product
has been modified, repaired, or reworked in a
manner not previously authorized by Unirac
IN WRITING, or if the Product is installed in
an environment for which it was not designed.
Unirac shall not be liable for consequential,
contingent or incidental damages arising out of
the use of the Product by Purchaser under any

circumstances.

If within the specified Warranty period the
Product shall be reasonably proven to be

defective, then Unirac shall repair or replace the
defective Product, or any part thereof, in Unirac’s
sole discretion. Such repair or replacement shall
completely satisfy and discharge ail of Unirac’s
liability with respect to this limited Warranty.
Under no circumstances shall Unirac be liable
for special, indirect or consequential damages
arising out of or related to use by Purchaser of
the Product.

Manufacturers of related items, such as PV
modules and flashings, may provide written
warranties of their own. Unirac’s limited Warranty
covers only its Product, and not any related items.

+ ASCE 7-05 = The most current standard referenced in the International Building Code 2006 used to calculate minimum design loads for

buildings and other structures.

* P Design Wind Load (psf) = the calculated load due to wind using ASCE 7-05 Standard

« 3, adjustment factor for height and exposure category = a weighted factor to increase or decrease the wind load based on local

geography and building height

* X,,, Topographic Factor at mean roof height, h (ft) = a weighted factor to increase or decrease the wind load based on local topography

* I, Importance Factor = a weighted factor to increase or decrease the load based on occupancy usage.

* Preso (PSD), net design wind pressure for Exposure B, at height, h = ft, Importance Factor,I=1=a value for wind load used in
Method 1 for calculating wind load for components and cladding

« V (inph), Basic Wind Speed = the largest 3 second gust of wind recorded in the last 50 yearsin a local area

« h, roof height (ft) = total roof height for flat roof buildings or mean roof height for pitched roof buildings

+ A, Effective Wind Area (sf) = minimum total continuous area of modules being installed

« Roof Zone = the relative location on the roof in which you are installing the pv system according to Figure 2, page ???

» a, Roof Zone setback length (ft) = the distance from the edge of a roof that determines the boundaries of the roof zones defined in ASCE

7-05

« Roof Pitch (degrees) = the slope of the roof of a building or structure measured at an acute angle to the horizon

« Exposure Category (B, C, D) = a classification of the surface roughness of the surrounding terrain

« Downforce = the positive value of wind load calculated perpendicular and toward the surface of a structure

« Uplift = the negative value of wind load calculated perpendicular and away from the surface of a structure

+ D, Dead Load (psf) = the self weight on a structure or component of a structure over a given area

» S, Snow Load (psf) = the required design load due to snow

« P, Total Design Pressure (psf) = the resultant load calculated using Dead, Snow and Wind as factors

+ w, distributed load (plf) = the average load per foot applied to a beam or other member

+ B, module length perpendicular to rails (ft) = the length of a solar module measured perpendicular to the beams or rails of a racking

system

« L, Beam Span or Foot Spacing (ft) = the unsupported distance between supports on a beam, the distance between connections on a beam

or rail

+ R, Point Load (Ibs) = the amount of force applied at the point of contact of the racking system to the substructure

_ #UNIRAC

1411 Broadway Boulevard NE
Albuguerque NM 87102-1545 USA









BOARD ACTION FORM

AGENDA DATE
PZHAC: November 21, 2022 BOT:

ITEM: PZHAC Case #061486 — 2687 Calle de Parian submitted by William Mcllvaine to install a
privacy fence along property boundary. Zoned Historical Residential (HR)

BACKGROUND AND ANALYSIS:

The applicant is proposing to install a privacy fence along the southern property boundary. This
application and all supporting documents were reviewed and approved by Architectural Styles
Committee. It is determined that the proposed application is acceptable and meets all applicable
Town codes. The application should continue based on finding stated below.

MUNICIPAL TOWN CODE:
This application falls under the ordinance MTC Chapter(s) 18.33 and 18.35
SUPPORTING INFORMATION:

e Application

e Plans

e Picture of Fence
e Site Plans

PZHAC ACTION:
The PZHAC may:

1. Recommend approval of this case with findings stated above.
2. Recommend approval of this case with findings stated above and conditions.
3. Deny the application.

BOT OPTIONS:







William & Stephan Mcilvaine

2687 Calle de Parian
Mesilla New Mexico 88046
United States
(310) 990-9896
wbmcilvaine@mac.com

October 20, 2022
Application for Building Permit

2687 Calle de Parian

Gonzales Landscaping will install a privacy fence along the southern border of our
property interior to the existing chain link fence. The fence will be 124’ long and made
of 6 x 8 wood panels supported by 2 x 6 x 10 foot rails on 4 x 4 foot posts secured in
concrete.

The panels will be stained with Behr Premium waterproofing stain and sealer in
Cordovan Brown to match the existing uprights, fascia and soffits on the building.

The estimated cost of the project including labor is $5500.00

Sincerely yours,
W znetngng

William B. MclLvaine






PLAT OF SURVEY

& 0910 1}\(I ETRACT OF LAND SITUATE WITHIN SECTION 36, 7,235, R.1E,, N.M.P.M, OF

e

THE i S  SURVEYS, BEING U.S.R.S: TRACTS 11A-2084, 114-200A2 AND 11A-209 PAR"\N N -~ fé “,
T TOWN OF MESILLA, DONA ANA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO ot o et 5930 -
K . e
"LEGEND A \
) . %,
© FOUND HONUMENT -ASHUTED |- Y h
©, SEr iz IRoN RoDWHTHiCAP * 1 \
1022648, N
- ——A
[}
et
NOTES: . g .
). EASIS OF BEARING Is BETWEER HONUMENTS FOUND ALONG THE o “é
WEST LINE OF THIS TRACT AS SHOWIt {H32'56'30"W). =) -
7 MEASURED BEARIKGS AKD DISTANCES MATCH  RECGRD = ’

INFORMATIOR.
3. THIS PARCEL{S) OF LAND {S 1N FLOOD ZONE ‘X OF THE FEDERAL

" EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY'S FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAPS
_ {FIRM350136,1093) DATED 7/6/2016. :

SURVEYOR'S CERVIFICATION .

CALLE DEL CESTE

.1, DENJAMIR L CARTER, A NEW MEXICO PROFESSIONAL SURVEYOR,
CEATIFY THAT THIS SURVEY PLAT AND THE FIELD SURVEY UPON
\HICH LT 15 BASED WERE FERFORMED BY ME OR UNDER 1Y DIRECT
“SUPERVISION; THAT § AM AESPONSIBLE FOR TIIS SURVEY; THAT
THIS SURVEY IS TRUE AND CORRECT TO THE BEST OF MY
| KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF, AND THAT THIS SURVEY AND PLAT MEET
THE MINIMUM STANDARDS FOR SURVEYING IN NEW MEXICO. 1
FURTHER CERTIFY THAT THIS SURVEY 1S NOT A LAND DIVISION OR
SUDDIVISION AS DEFINED BY THE NEW MEXICO SUBDIVISION ACT

. AND THAT THIS INSTRUMENT IS A BOUNDARY SURVEY PLAT OF AN

) EXISTING TRACT OR TRACTS.
f/{/d

/23

vofeLl

10 PIPE.
S BHERET

CARTERSURVEYING AND
MAPPING
3261 View Drive Lag Crices, New Mexics 1101
Phias (5731 132438
CareeSicnyfegiZpmatooas
FROJECT RAMIE:
USRS THACTS 11A-208A, 11A-208A2 £114-209
2685 CALLE DE PARIAN .
oA 31272018 Twocet aaT: I3 feets yury

0 4
SCALE: 1°= 40'




DEDICATION

TRE TRACT OF LAND SHOWN HEREDN IS TO BE KNOWN AS “OLD MESILLA PARMS®, AND CONTAINS 0.910 ACTES OF
‘LAND, MORE OR LESS

ﬂﬁmﬂngﬁe«mbumEuﬁuun’aEhnga.ﬂnﬂgnuEgEgguis
LAND SECWN HEREON.

1, THE UNDRRSIGNED SWNER DO BERERY SET 3Y HAND THIS, DAY OF. (2021

'STEPHAN P MCILVAINE

NO, 1812225 FTLED ON MAY 21, 2018,

THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT WAS ACENOWLSDGED BEFORE ME THIS DAYOF, 2021
BY WILLIAM MCILVAINE AND STEFHAN P MCILVAINE,

(NOTATY PUBLIG)

Y EXPIRES

TLATNQ,

(STATE GF NEW MEXOT)
{COUNTY OF DORA ANA)

RECEPTICNNO,

1 HERERY CERTIFY THAT THIS INSYRUMENT WAS FILED POR RECORD ON
TEE. DAYCF, »202LAT, OQOaL AN
DULY EECORDED IN PLAT RECORD ,PAGE(S). TFIED
INTHE RECORDS OR SAID COUNTY.

ANDZ
MEET THE MINIMUM STANE::DS
MEXICO. L

TOR . AVFY.:

BENJAMIN [ CARTER, PS22648

OLD MESILLA FARMS

A 0.910 ACRE REPLAT OF U.S.R.S. TRACTS 11A-208A, 11A-208A2 AND 11A-209
LOCATED IN WITHIN SECTION 36, T.23S,, R1E,, N.M.P.M. OF THE US.RS. SURVEYS
TOWN OF MESILLA, DONA ANA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO
JUNE 2, 2021

.7 0430 ATRES

;LoT 1 .
0481 ACRES -

UTILITY APPROVALS

‘THIS PLAT EAS HEEN. Ion

'THE SIGNING OF THIS PLAT DOBS ROT IN ANY WAY GUARANTER
UTILITY SERVICE DY THE UNDERSIGNED COMPANIES TO

THE SUBDIVISION.

Y.

‘L PASO ELECTRIC COMPANY

EASEMENTS SHOWN HEREON, COPIIS OF WHICH HAVE BEEN PRESENTED TO THE LKL FASO ELECTRIC
COMPANY, ARE SATISPACTORY TO MEET THE NEADS FOR THE INSTALLATION OF (UNDIAGROUND),
[OVERHEAD), (UNDIRGROUND AND/OR OVERHEAL), (UNDER-GROUND AND DESICNATID OVERHEAD
FERNER) ELECTRICAL UTILITIOS.

BY; DATE:

COMCAST

EASEMINTS SHOWN HEREON, COPISS OF WHICH HAVE BEEN FRESENTED TO COMCAST, ARE SATISTACTORY
TO MEET THE NEEDS FOR THE INSTALLATIOR OF AND/OR
:5

'FERDER) CARLE UTILITIES.

BY: TATE:

QWEST COMMUNICATIONS (DBA CENTURY LINIC}

EASEMENTS SHOWN HEREON, COPILS OF WHICH HAVE REEN PRESENTED TO QWEST COMMUNICATIONS

TOWN 0P MESILLA PLANNING

APPROVAL

TEIS PLAT HAS BEEN SUBMITIED TO AND HAS REEN CHECQIED BY THE TOWN OF MESILLA PLANNING AND
ZONING COMMISSION AND IS HERERY RECORMIENDID FOR AFPROVAL BY HAVING RIET THE REQUIRIMENTS
OF THE LAND SUBD{VISION REGULATIONS OF THE TOWN OF MESILLA.

BY:
CHAIREIAN

DATE:

BY:
SECRETARY

DATE:;

TOWN OF MESILLA BOARD OF TRUSTEES APPROVAL

BEING WITHIN THE COTTFO

THE. LTS OF THE TOWN OF MESILLA, HAS
BEEN PRESENTED TO AND APPROVED FOR FILING BY T

TRUSTEES OF THE TOWN OF MESILLA.
DATE:

BY:
ATTEST: MAYOR

BY:

4 DATE:,
“TOWN CLIRK

NOTES:

1. THE DEVELOPER IS Foll UTILITY
TO BACH 1T AND P0R PROVIDING ANY AND ALL EASBMENTS
NECESSARY TO PROVIDE UTILITY SERVICES TO THE THE LOTS
CONTAINED HERPIN,

Z BASIS OF BEARINGY IS EETWEEN MONUMENTS POUND ALONG THE
SOUTH LINE OF THIS TRACT A9 SHOWN (S49°54'S0°W).

3. THS PARCEL OF LAND IS IN FLOOD ZOMR X" OF THE FEDERAL
AGENCY'S FLOOD TRATE MAPS
(FIM3 35013C1093G) DATED 7/5/2016.

4. EXCESS STORM DRAINACE IS TO DT RETAINED DN LOTS WITH THE
PONDING SYMBOL(®). HAINTERANCE OF ON LOT FONDS WILL BE THE
RRSPONSIBILITY OF THII LOT OWRERS.

szszszszsz

@ STYTEMEmwmIAr
Na22600

CARTER SURVEYING AND
MAPPING

3267 View Drive Las Cruces, New Mexico 88011
Phone (575) 313-2638
Carter.Surveyingl @gmnail.com

PROJECT NAME:
OLD MESILLA FARMS

DATE:  6/2/2021 PROJECT NUMBER: 21178

_mxmm\n 1or2




OLD MESILLA FARMS 5
A 0.910 ACRE REPLAT OF USRS, TRACTS 11A-208A. 11A-20042 AHD 114209 : Co !
LOCATED IN WITHIN SECTION 36, 7.238 R, MMM, OF THE USRS, SURVEYS . . !

TOWM OF MESILLA, DOFGS ANA COUNTY, HEW MEXICO
JURT 2, 2021

ien1s e 0

gL it

...




BOARD ACTION FORM

AGENDA DATE
PZHAC: November 21, 2022 BOT:

ITEM: PZHAC Case #061487 — 2685 Calle de Parian submitted by William Mcllvaine to install a
privacy fence along the property boundary. Zoned Historical Residential (HR)

BACKGROUND AND ANALYSIS:

The applicant is proposing to install a privacy fence along the property boundary. This
application and all supporting documents were reviewed and approved by Architectural Styles
Committee. It is determined that the proposed application is acceptable and meets all applicable
Town codes. The application should continue based on finding stated below.

MUNICIPAL TOWN CODE:
This application falls under the ordinance MTC Chapter(s) 18.33 and 18.35
SUPPORTING INFORMATION:

e Application

e Plans

e Picture of Fence
e Site Plans

PZHAC ACTION:
The PZHAC may:

1. Recommend approval of this case with findings stated above.
2. Recommend approval of this case with findings stated above and conditions.
3. Deny the application.

BOT OPTIONS:







William & Stephan MclLvaine

2685 Calle de Parian
Mesilla, NM 88046
(310) 990-9896
wbmcilvaine@mac.com

October 20, 2022
Application for Building Permit

2685 Calle de Parian

Gonzales Landscaping will install a privacy fence along the southern border of our
property interior to the existing chain link fence. The fence will be 115’ long and made
of 6’ x 8 wood panels supported by 2 x 6 x 10 foot rails on 4 x 4 foot posts secured in
concrete.

The panels will be stained with Behr Premium waterproofing stain and sealer in
Cordovan Brown to match the existing uprights, fascia and soffits on the building.

The estimated cost of the project including labor is $5000.00
Sincerely yours,

William B. MclLvaine






I

"PLAT OF SURVEY

“A 0.916}AC)

THE §,5.08. SURVEYS, BEING U.S.RS. TRACTS 11A-208A, 11A-208A2 AND 114-209
" TOWN OF MESILLA, DONA ANA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

LEGEND
©  FOUND MONUMENT -ASHOTED -

© SET 172" IRON ROD WILH CAR
0. 22649 .

HOTES:

1. BASIS.OF BEARING IS BETWEEN MONUMEN{S FOUND ALONG THE
WEST LINE OF THIS TRACT AS SHOWN (H32°56'30°W).

2 MEASURED BEARIKGS &ND  DISTANCES- MATCH RECORD
IHFORMATION. .
1, TS PARCEL(S) OF LAKD iS IN FLOOD 2DHE ‘X" OF THE FEOERAL
EMERGENCY RANAGEMENT AGEKCY'S FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAPS
* (FIRMN ¥5013€1093) DATED 7/5/2016.
SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATION

1. BENJAMIN L, CARTER, A NEW MEXICO PROFESSIONAL SURVEVOR,
LERTIFY. THAT THIS SURVEY PLAT AND THE FIELD SURVEY UPON
WHICH IT 15 BASED WERE PERFORMED BY H{E OR UNDER KY DIRECT
SUPERVISION; THAT | AM NESPONSIBLE FOR THIS SURVEY; THAT
_THIS SURVEY 15 TRUE AND CORRECT TO THE BEST OF MY
KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF, AND THAT THIS SURVEY AND PLAT MEET
. THE MINIMUM STANDARDS FOR SURVEYING IN NEW MEXICO. |
FURTHER CERTIFY THAT THIS SURVEY 1S KOT A LAKD DIVISION OR
SUBDIVISION AS DEFINED BY THE KEW MEXICO SUBDIVISION ACT
AND THAT THIS INSTRUMENT IS A BOUNDARY SURVEY PLAT OF AN
EXISTING TRACT OR TRACTS.
g

A

RE TRACT OF LAND SITUATE WITHIN SECTION 36, T.235, R.1E, NMP.M. or

(CAL

20
]

ERED
oo

oAt 3/122018

CARTER SURVEYING AND

3347 Vizw Onve Las Cruent, No Mexiin A3011

PROIECT HAME:
USRS TRACTS 11A-20BA, 11A-200A2 5114209
N




OLD MESILLA FARMS

A 0.910 ACRE REPLAT OF U.S.R.S. TRACTS 11A-208A, 11A-208A2 AND 11A-209
LOCATED IN WITHIN SECTION 36, T.23S,, R.1E, N.M.P.M. OF THE U.S.R.S. SURVEYS
TOWN OF MESILLA, DONA ANA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO
JUNE 2, 2021

UTILITY APPROVALS
THIS PLAT FIAS BEEN APPROVED FOR EASEMENT PURPOSES ONLY,
DEDICATION %n ﬁaggzﬂﬁsiﬁg
SERVICH BY THE UNDERSIGNED COMPANIES TO
THE TRACT OF LAND SROWN HIREON IS TO HE KNDWN AS "0LD MESILLA FARME®, AND CONTAINS 0.910 ACRES OF

‘THE SUBDIVISKHC
LAND, MORE OR LISS

EL PASO ELECTRIC COMPANY

BASEMENTS SHOWN HIREON, COPIES OF WHICH HAVE BERN PRESUNTED TO THE EL PASQ ELECTRIC
COMPAKY, AR SATISFACTORY TO MERET THE NEEDS FOR THE INSTALLATION OF (UNDIDGROUND),
{OVERHEAD), (UNDRRGROIAND AND/OR OVERHYAD), (UNDER-GROUND AND DESIGHATID OVERHEAD

TR HAS BEEN it 'WITH THE DESIRES OF THE UNDERSIGRED OWNER OF THE 'PERDHER) ALECTAICAL UTILITIES.
LAND SHOWN HEREON. DY; DATE;
1, THE UNDERSIGNED DWNER DO HERERY SET MY HAND THIS DAY QF, L2021,
COMTAST

EASEMENTS SHOWN HISUZON, COPTES OF WHICH HAVY BIEN TO , ARE SATISPACTORY
WILLIAM MOLVAINE STEFHAN P MCILVAINE TO MEET THE NEEIS FOR THE INSTALLATION OF (UNDERGROUNDY), (OVERHEAD), (UNDERGROUND AND/OR
PO BOX 360 AND FEEDER) CAILE UTILITIES.
MISILLA, NM BB045

BY: DATT:
INSTRIMENT OF TITLE: INSTRUMENT NO, 1817228 FILED ON MAY 21, 2018

(STATE OF NIW LEXICO) QWEST COMMIINICATIONS (ORA CENTURY LINK)

« OF DORAANA) EASEMENTS SHOWN EEREQN, COPIES OF WHICH HAVE HEEN FRESENTED TO QWEST COMBIUNICATIONS
{DBA CENTURY LINX), ARE SATISPACTORY TO MENT THR NEEDS FOR THE INSTALLATION OF
TR  ACXNOWL.EDGED BEPORE ME THIS, DAYOF. 2021 (UNDERGROUND), (OVIRHIAD), rmjor AND DESIGNATID
BY WILLIAM MCTLVAINE AND STEFHANP. 'OVERHEEAD FEIDER) TELEPHONE UTILITILS,
B DATE:
(NaTARY: 9 “TOWN OF MESILLA PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION APPROVAL
My EXPIRES: THIS PLAT HAS BEEN SUEMITTED TO AND HAS BEEN CHECKED BY THE TOWN OF MESILLA FLANNING AND
ZONING COMMISSION AND IS BERESY RECOMMENDED FOR AFPROVAL BY HAVING MET THE REQUIREMENTS
OF THE LAND SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS OF THE TOWN OF MESILLA.
HY: DATE:
CHAIRHAN
A BY: DATE;
SECRSTARY
PLATNO, RECEFTIONNO,
(STATEOF NEWMECD) TOWN OF MESILLA BOARD OF TRUSTEES APFROVAL
{CORINTY OF DORA ANA) THE ACCOMPANYING SUBDIVISION, BEING WITHIN THE CORPORATE LOMITS OF THI TOWN OF MESILLA. EIAS
BEEN PRESENTED TO AND APPRCVED FOR FILING HY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE TOWN OF MISTLLA.
1 HERERY CYRLTIFY THAT THIS INSTRUMENT WAS FILED FOR RECORD ON
HY: DATE:
THE, DAY OF, »2020AT, OCLOCK AND ATTEST: HAYOR
DULY RECORDFD IN PLAT RECORD ,PAGE(S), FILFD V. DATE:
INTHE RECORDS OF SAID COUNTY. . N ) TOWN CLERK
e T S
) < 0.430 ACRES
COUNTY e B ~ @ -
DEFLITY CLERK 1. THE DEVELOPER IS Fai UTILITY

0

TO BACH LOT AND FOR PROVIDING ANY AND ALL EASEMENTS
NECESSARY TO PROVIDE UTILITY SERVICES TO THE THE LOTS
CONTAINED KEREIN,

2 DASIS OF BEANINGS IS BETWERIN MONUMENTS FOUND ALONG THE
SOUTH LINE OF THIS TRACT AS SHOWH (SA°54'50°W).

" ior1
@.&g ACRES

. 3. THIS PARCEL OF LAND IS IN FLOOD ZONR X" OF TEE FEDERAL
®

AGENCY'S FLOOD RATE MAPS
(FIRH 35D13C10935) DATED 7/5/3016.

4. IXCESS STORM DRAINAGE IS TO HE DETAINED ON LOTS WITH THE
PONDING SYMBOL(P). MAINTENANCK OF DN LOT PONDS WILL BR THE
RESPONSIBILITY OF THE LOT OWNTIRS.

ART 4, A+ EW MEXICO PROFESSIONAL SURVEYOR, em,
-, SURV7 PLAT AND THE FIELD SURVEY UFON

CARTER SURVEYING AND
MAPPING

3267 View Drivo Las Creces, New Mexico 88011
Phone (575) 313-2638
Caxter.Surveyingl @gmoil com

uuuuuuuu
L]

PROJECT NAME:
OLD MESILLA FARMS

@) H.W\M..EHBSEE

SCALE: {* 240"

DATE: 6/2/2021 PROJECT NUMBER: 21178 SHEET 1 OF 2







BOARD ACTION FORM
AGENDA DATE
PZHAC: November 21, 2022 BOT:

PZHAC Case #061489 - 2380 Calle Principal/2210 Calle de Parian (Thunderbird) to replace 4 rolled
windows and 2 rotted doors on the backside of the building. Windows will match existing windows and
doors will match existing metal doors. Zoned: Historical Commercial (HC)

BACKGROUND AND ANALYSIS: The Mayor met with the applicants and it is determined
that the proposed application is acceptable ad meets all applicable Town codes, the application
should continue based on finding stated below.

MUNICIPAL TOWN CODE:
This application falls under the ordinance MTC Chapter(s) 18.40.030.

SUPPORTING INFORMATION:

e Application

e Plot plan
e Assessment Information
e Pictures

e Customer Quote
e Window and Door Specs

PZHAC ACTION:
The PZHAC may:

1. Recommend approval of this case with findings stated above.
2. Recommend approval of this case with findings stated above and conditions.
3. Deny the application.










e Account Scarch

s Vicw Created Report(s)
» Help?

¢ Logout Public

Account: R0401188 *Mill Levy does not include Special District Rates such as: Lower Rio
Grande Flood Levy, Hueco Levy, Mclead Watershed Levy, Caballo Soil and Water
Conservation Levy, and La Union Watershed Levy.

<-Prev 36 of 46 Results Next->

Location

Situs Address CALLE DE PARIAN
CALLE DE PRINCIPAL

Deed Holder

Tax Area 2DIN_NR - 2DIN_NR

Parcel Number 4-006-137-224-464

Legal Summary Subd: FRIETZE TRACTS

Ownerylnformatio‘nV

Owner Name TIBURCIO R FRIETZE LLC

Owner Address PO BOX 358
MESILLA PARK, NM 88047

Assessment History

Actual (2022) $238,913

Primary Taxable $79,638

Tax Area: 2DIN_NR Mill Levy:
27.759000

Type Actual Assessed SQFT

Non-
- : BS:25T:
(BK 19 PG 123 - 9815662) Lot: PCB 5: 25T Residential ~ $57,900 $19,300 8276.000
23SR: IE Land
Neighborhood $§11 - MESILLA Non-
Residential  $181,013 $60,338 4013.000
Improvement
Transfers
Record Reception Book Parcel
t Grant t
Sequence Number Page Sale Date rantor Grantee Doc Type Number
6 1730027 12/12/2017 SANCHEZ.ERICL TIBURCIO R FRIETZE LLC Al 4006137224464
5 1720530 08/25/2017 W‘E%’IE&E‘SA SANCHEZ.ERIC L, A3 4006137224464
\ SANCHEZ TERESA V ETAL
4 9818464 07/01/1998 FRIETZE TIBURCIO —mSANCHEZ,ERlC LETAL Al 4006137224464
FRIETZE,TIBURCIO  FRIETZE,TIBURCIO R-TRSTE-ETAL
\ 1LE, 2
3 9827712 10/28/1998 R TIBURCIO R FRIETZE TRUST ETAL Al 4006137021459
2 E'K—ll%ﬂﬂ" Conversion 4006137224464
M
1 ﬂ":‘j—g‘!‘g Conversion 4006137224464
Images
Tax Year Taxes * Ehoto
« Sketch
2022 $2,313.40 « GIS
2021 $2,312.00






























Ruben Duran o - 2 >,
2355 Nevada Ave D[S - S £E7/ 5
Las Cruces NM

88001
QUOTE BY : Ruben Duran QUOTE # : JW220800Q7M - Version 0
SOLD TO : BUILDING PRO'S SHIP TO
RAWSON BUILDERS SUPPLY
NM
PO# PROJECT NAME: BUILDING PRO'S
Ship Via * Ground REFERENCE : MANNY QUINTANA 575-642-
33
U-Factor Weighted Average: 0.32 SHGC Weighted Average: 0.19
LINE LOCATION BOOK CODE NET UNIT QTY EXTENDED
SIZE INFO DESCRIPTION PRICE PRICE
Line ! Frame Size : 28 X 60
Rough Opening : 28 34 X 60 3 4 Siteline Clad Double Hung. Auralast Pine.
Chestnut Bronze Exterior.
Natural Interior.
i = No Drip Cap No Nail Fin.

49716 Jamb,

Standard Double Hung., Tan Jambliner. Concealed Jambliner

Chestnut Bronze Hardware.

US National-\WDMA’ASTM. PG 35,

Insulated SunResist Annecaled Glass. Protective Film. Black Spacer. High

‘ Altitude. Traditional Glz Bd.

sl 28" Flat GBG Chestnut Bronze Grid. Colonial All Lite(s) 2 Wide 2 High

Viewed from Exterior. Scale: 127 =1 Top. 2 Wide 2 High Bun.
BeterVue Mesh Chestnut Bronze Screen. Half Screen,
*Custom-Width*. IGThick=0.698(3:32 * 3/32). (Note: Color Tone Of Grille
May Vary As A Result Of Glass Option).(To Calculate True Window or
Patio Door Depth Add 1-1 4" To Specified Jamb Width). Clear
Opening:24.2w. 26.4h. 4 4 sf
U-Factor: 0.33. SHGC: 0.18. VLT: 0.42. Energy Rating: 8.00. CR: 57.00.
CPD: IEL.-N-880-03851-00001
PLV 2022.2.0.3871 PDV 6.642 (06 13 22)NW
Add for screen $35.66 $71.32

$963.86 2 S1.927.72

cust-48791 Page T of 2 (Prices are subject to change.)  JW22080007M (Ver:0)} 08/18/2022 8.03 AM

Quote Date: A8 17 2022 Driwings are for visual reference only and may not be 1o exact scale. Last Modified: 087182022
Allorders are subject to review hy JELD-WEN












